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From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: August 5, 2021 10:01 AM 
To: Maralee Drake <Maralee.Drake@brock.ca> 
Subject: AMO WatchFile - August 5, 2021 

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

August 5, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Consultations ongoing for Notice of Project Requirements / Head Protection. 
- AMO 2021 Training: AMO is working to bring members what they need. 
- The countdown to AMO 2021 - 5 days left to register! 
- Only one day left to submit your Ministers' Forum questions! 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Risk Management Symposium - (em)Powering Change. 
- Canoe Vendor Spotlight: Doosan Industrial. 
- New High Interest Savings Account (HISA) with National Bank. 

Provincial Matters 
MLTSD has posted consultations on Proposal to Amend Ontario Regulation 213/91 -
Construction Projects to Modernize the Notice of Project Requirements and 
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Harmonization of Head Protection Requirements under the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act. Municipalities are encouraged to participate by September 10, 2021. 

Eye on Events 
AMO has been piloting a number of training offerings in 2021 including: Human Rights 
and Equity, Indigenous Cultural Competency, leadership through crisis and more! You 
can see what we have developed with you in mind. Spaces are filling fast. 

On August 16th AMO will launch its 2021 Conference. Hosted by the City of London 
this year’s incredible program line up brings you the conversations addressing your 
most pressing issues. Haven’t registered yet? You have until noon August 12th to do 
so. 

AMO 2021 includes 3 Ministers' Forums focused on issues that matter to your council 
and communities. Registered delegates who are municipal councillors or Heads of 
Council are invited to submit questions through this on-line form. Do so by noon on 
Friday August 6. Don’t miss this year’s incredible program line-up. There is still time 
to register for AMO 2021. 

We have booked our keynote speaker for the virtual Risk Management Symposium 
this October. Dr. Blair Feltmate is the Head of the Intact Centre on Climate Adaptation. 
We have many sessions and panel discussions, all to help empower your decision-
making in relation to climate change and your municipality. 

4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout. 

LAS 
Canoe Procurement Group has added Doosan Industrial as a vendor under the Public 
Utility Equipment category. Forklifts and other material handling equipment covered by 
this contract can handle between 3,000 and 55,000 lbs. Keep your community working 
safely and efficiently with the right equipment for the job. Contact Tanner for more 
information. 

ONE Investment 
ONE brings another HISA provider onboard: National Bank in the coming weeks. 
Submit your interest and questions today by emailing one@oneinvestment.ca. The 
account is fully liquid with no transactional or monthly fee that provides higher interest 
on deposits than a typical savings account. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 

AMO Contacts 

http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE3Nw/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE3Nw/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE3OA/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE3OQ/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4MA/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4MQ/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4Mg/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4Mw/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4NA/index.html
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4NQ/index.html
mailto:tswatt@amo.on.ca?subject=Canoe%20Procurement%20Group%20-%20Doosan%20Industrial
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4Ng/index.html
mailto:one@oneinvestment.ca?subject=ONE%20HISA
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjgzOTk2JnA9MSZ1PTkyNjg5MzA3NCZsaT0yMzMwNDE4Nw/index.html


                                                                    
         

 

 

 

AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 

AMO's Partners 

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6
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